

Gridiron Meeting Minutes – Approved

January 17, 2018

Meeting called to order: 6:34 PM

Attendees: Kyle Rebenock, Coach Percassi, Teri Simpson, ME Shambaugh, Kelly Ryan, Kara Reutter, Bob Simpson, Eileen Becker, Kathy Watson.

Minutes from last Meeting: Approved 1st – Kara Ruetter 2nd – Teri Simpson

Treasurer's Report: Balance in \$40,776 w/ deposits; \$18,620 in outstanding expense with a total of \$22,155. Future expenses of \$17,900 and a current balance minus future expenses is \$4,22

Motion to Approve – 1st ME Shambaugh 2nd- Kara Ruetter

Coaches Report:

- Lake County Coaches Association Clinic last weekend of the month. \$25.00 per coach. Also donate \$100 for the expense of the clinic. Thinking total of \$300. Thinking a total of 7 or 8 coaches will attend.
- Player interviews during workouts; Ashland coaches were onsite and impressed with weight room.
- Workouts are going well. 3 days a week after school. Pilot off-season and trying to get in when other teams cannot. Opening up 3 days a week in the morning. Coach Ish opens it up in the morning.
- Discussion around players working out off-site with personalized training. Can now do this on-site. We can now do this in-house. Players can supplement with personal trainers but should not be skipping in-house workouts and only going through personal trainer.
- Coach Percassi...QB Coaches clinic has started again. Open gyms on the weekend as well. Work on routes. Opportunities to get better if the kids want them. Weekends / Sunday afternoons.
- Player interviews for underclassmen. Changing the tone and challenging the kids to think bigger. Tone of the conversation...who is a team in the area that you respect? Need to work to change the culture. Need to get people to buy-in and think different, think bigger.

Old Business:

Away (White) uniform Russell is getting out of jersey business. Adidas has offered any Russell uniform school. the White uniform will also include the pants. Coach Sleek obtained quote for 100 jerseys and pants for \$96.00 each.

Unanimous Vote – for ordering new jerseys.

Discussions around middle school jerseys and presented price quote from Adlers.

Reverse Raffle Discussions

- Tickets have been ordered and need to be picked up.
- Discussions around requiring / requesting every family to sell at least 1 ticket.
- Letter goes home with players with voucher and order form.
- Class baskets – 7th – Lottery; 8th – Gift Card; 9th Wine; 10th Booze; 11th – Cleveland Sports; 12th – Gift Card
- 100 letters to vendors went out; Stuff is already coming in. 1st week of February; We need to hound businesses. ME asks that a group gets together and follow up with companies.
- Need early bird deadline. February 17th. Drawing for the player who can sell a ticket or two.
- Reminder to that we shut boards down while we eat and then open up the boards again.
- Stick with the DJ from last year.

Open Forum:

- Hudl Sideline discussion on moving forward to utilize the software; Each year a new glitch and HUDL works to correct it. (Discussion during Treasurer's Report)
- Mulch Sale targeted for May 19th.
- Golf Outing – Look to move back to Painesville Country Club (relationship)
- Fitness Facility for Audio / Video information. Ben needs picture from each corner of the weight room.
- TeamBuilder was paid on expenses through Gridiron (did Track and Field use it, Lacrosse, possibly Basketball and look to get reimbursed.

Next Meeting scheduled for February 21st;

Meeting Adjourned: 1st – ME Shambaugh; 2nd – Teri Simpson @ 7:48 pm